MARYLAND BOARD OF NURSING GENERAL SESSION MINUTES

MaryLou Watson, President <u>Call to Order</u>

9:04 a.m. <u>Time</u>

4140 Patterson Avenue Place

Baltimore, MD 21215

September 22, 2015 <u>Date</u>

Board Members Present

MaryLou Watson, RN Member, Board President Joycelyn Lyn-Kew, LPN Member, Board Secretary Kimberly Street, LPN Member Lorna House, RN Member Lynn Derickson, RN Member Charles Neustadt, Consumer Member Cheryl Dover, RN Member Lois Rosedom-Boyd, Consumer Member Gregory Raymond, RN Member

Staff Present

Michelle Duell, Deputy Director
Sarah Pendley, Assistant Attorney General
Michael Conti, Assistant Attorney General
Katherine Giblin, Staff Attorney
Dorothy Haynes, Director of Background Review
Shirley Devaris, Director of Policy Analysis and Legislation
Keva Jackson-McCoy, Director of Discipline and Compliance
Elaine Cone, Director of Investigations
Amanda Gaines, Nurse Investigator
Erin Zeman, Management Associate
Nicole Thompson, Paralegal
Lakia Jackson, Paralegal
Cheryl Cooper, Legislative Assistant

A quorum is present, as well as two LPN members.

Roll Call and Declaration of Quorum

After review, it was moved and seconded (Derickson, House) to approve the August 25, 2015 General Session minutes. Motion passed unanimously.

<u>Minutes</u>

After review, it was moved and seconded (Lyn-Kew, House) to accept the following programs for approval. Motion passed unanimously.

Advanced Practice Programs

- 1. Barry University, Miami Shores, FL, Adult-Gerontology Acute Care, Master's
- 2. Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH, Adult-Gerontological Acute Care, Post Master's and Master's
- 3. Eastern Kentucky University, Richmond, KY, Psychiatric Mental Health and Rural Healthy Family, Master's
- 4. George Mason University, Fairfax, VA, Adult-Gerontology and Family, Master's and Doctor of Nursing Practice
- 5. George Washington University, Washington, DC, Family, Post Master's and Master's
- 6. Indiana State University, Terre Haute, IN, Family, Post Master's
- 7. University of Florida, Gainesville, FL, Adult-Gerontology Primary Care, Master's
- 8. York College of Pennsylvania, York, PA, Adult-Gerontology Primary Care, Post Master's and Master's

After review, it was moved and seconded (Dover, Boyd) to approve the following attestations. Motion passed unanimously. This is the last month for approving Nurse Practitioner Attestations.

Nurse Practitioner Attestations

NP NAME	CERT.	COLLABORATOR
Abernathy, Karen R.	PMH-F	Karin J. Neufeld, D38468
R152270		
Abrea, Crisjun Servillon	F	Mark Chilton, D33237
AC001620		
Adams, Patricia Marlene	PMH-F	Sandeep Singh Sidana,
R088061		D67383
Adedoyin, Temitope Olusola	F	Cynthia Marie Soriano,
R180799		D51347
Alejandro, Rachelle	AC	Michael Winters, D61463
R217977		
Atherton, Kendra D.	F	Gaylen Shaw Johnson,
R118293		D54711
Augustine, Sharon	A	John Marra, D25075
R059310		
Bednarczyk, Katherine	F	Kashiben Patel, D32118
R206450		

NP NAME	CERT.	COLLABORATOR
Bitto, Lindsay	F	David Kossoff, D54121
R177429		
Bradford, Aliesha	A-GPC	Sophie Lanzkron, D45858
R216317		
Briggs, Linda Ann	A / AC	Nader A. Dakak, D46065
R066536		
Chandler, Amy	F	Thomas Brandon, D38138
R180523		
Cheplowitz, Danielle R189564	A-GPC	Elliot Gorbaty, D20094
Cusack, Elizabeth N.	A-GPC	Edward Matthew Schaeffer,
R178177		D65623
Davidson, Christine Margaret R198598	F	Asheesh Sood, D58695
Edler, Kirsten	A-GPC	Paul McNeill, D45892
R152903	71 01 0	
George, Jacquetta	F	Ndidi Obichere, H75358
R128536		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Gonsalves, Manisha Salvador	F	Frederick Paul Beavers,
AC001603		D60615
Greengold, Judith	F	Gerren Perry-Fabrizio,
R207608		D59182
Guglielmelli, Tiffany Marie	F	Faheem Akram Sandhu,
AC001605		D62468
Gumpert, Sarah	PMH-F	Joshua Sussal, D65597
R195508		
Hearn, Diane Grace	A	Ralph Boccia, D29675
R135462		
Heckman, Kimberly J.	F	Michael Cetta, D54635
R218403		
Jensen, Susan Dawn	P	Ada Hamosh, D36636
AC001611		D 1 G D 50151
Johnson, Tashana Denise	F	Rosalyn Stewart, D60151
R191917		Library Dagger
Joseph, Darline	F	John F. Vaz, D75692
R208044	177	Dohout D. Ctolter, D20010
Kim, Esther	F	Robert B. Stoltz, D30910
R182229	A.C.	Amit Volorio D64060
Kline, Misty Lynn R133350	AC	Amit Kalaria, D64068
	F	Richard Osei Akoto, D58683
Kwofie, Vida R195150	1	Kichard Osci Akulu, D30003
NT30T00		

NP NAME	CERT.	COLLABORATOR
Leahy, Justin	PMH-F	Supriya Narang, D68040
R198201		
Leider, Ellen	F	Steven Schwartz, D53850
R157119		
Medoh, Lisa Nkadi	F	Oluremi T. Ilupeju, D33392
R175763		
Miller, Sandra L.	F	Errol Keith Douglas, D64791
R178966		
Musgrove, Holly Brosius	P	Michael Crocetti, D50569
R106999		
Nieves, Kimberly Amanda	F	Natalya Danilyants, D67285
R216543		
Nyakinye, Kayla Joyce	AC	Eric Howell, D54801
R215496		
Orfan, Gwendolyn	F	Mary E. Money, D23815
R150412		
Painter, Autumn Renee	F	Huma Shakil, D46346
R178369		
Panitz, Lisa	F	Susan Smith Meltzer, D42410
R170158		
Pfeifer, Mary Kathryn	P	Dristi Machemer, D64240
R218429		
Reabold, Tiffany Dawn	F	Leonid Selya, D55085
R137035		
Reinsel, Maureen J.	A-GPC	Nkiruka Arene, D63924
R218314		
Renner, Lauren Alexandra	F	Jonathan Edward Efron,
R196221		D69531
Reynolds, Marcia V.	F	Valerie Ellen Goodman,
AC000326		H57821
Rippole, Lori Bednar	F	Lisa Marie Sheppard, D57528
R218233		
Roderer, Bethany	F	Barry N. Rosenbaum, D09834
R142576		
Schmitt, Monica Michele	A	Richard Childs, D48201
AC000932		
Schwartzbauer, Alyson M.	A-GPC	Ruwani Dilrukshi
R183578		Gunawardane, D47119
Sewall, Alysha	F	Mohit Narang, D67468
R166141		
Shirma, Caroline A.	F	Esmerando Juanitez, D51122
R158677		

NP NAME	CERT.	COLLABORATOR
Sigley, Carmen	F	Ravi Passi, D28656
R208314		
Silverman, Angela	A	Christopher John Mays,
R189550		D39793
Sisic, Anna M.	G	Rida Frayha, D20158
R151342		
Soper, Lynne	P	Keyvan Rafei, D58619
R106802		
Spear, Lauren Avery	F	John F. O'Neill, D09712
AC001597		
Sprenkle, Shannon R.	F	Gerald Goldstein, D22972
R193935		
Tay, Melvi Villanueva	F	Wilfredo Gamez, D75360
AC001608		
Tietcheu, Maria Gabriela	PMH-F	David Driver, D71003
R179531		
Whitlock, Breanna Lyn	F	Pamela Ann Wright, D50926
AC001604		
Willey, Carol L.	F	James Sides, D31376
AC001609		
Woodus, Eunice Bankins	PMH-A	Jeffrey A. Lafferman, D31176
R064851		
Woodward, Rachael E.	F	Praveen Bolarum, D62223
R215873		
Yates, Steven	F	Ahmed Nawaz, D50987
R216186		

The Board members are to review the applications. A phone conference will then be scheduled to select the Committee Members.

DEM Request for Board Approval of Committee Members

After review, it was moved and seconded (House, Derickson) to approve the waiver request for Heather Walsh to be employed For Waiver of the Master's in Nursing as full-time faculty. Ms. Walsh will be completing her master's in December. Motion passed unanimously.

Carroll Community College, Request

After review, it was moved and seconded (Boyd, Lyn-Kew) to approve the following CNA Program: Heart for Life Nursing Assistant training program; the following CNA/GNA Programs: Frederick County Career and Technology Center and Health Focus Training; and the following CMA Program: Community College of Baltimore County. Motion passed unanimously.

CNA Training Programs for Approval

Shirley Devaris is now the Acting Director of Licensure and Certification and is in the process of improving the department. Working on improving processing time of applications for endorsement and temporary licenses. The projected time-frame for the improvements is four months.

Process Improvements

Eliminating the requirement for a collaborating physician or Dentist. They must still collaborate but they do not have to name a physician. After review, it was moved and seconded (Dover, House) to publish the amendments to the regulations. Motion passed unanimously.

Amendments to 10.27.06 CRNA

Shirley Devaris was able to meet the October 1st deadline to submit the information on time. The plan of correction is also complete and was submitted to Michele Phinney.

FYI—8-Year Regulatory Review

There will soon be a national exam for electrologists that Pearson VUE will be administering.

Electrology

MNA's Annual Convention will be held on October 22 and 23, 2015. Shirley Devaris will be receiving the Rosalie Silver Abrams Award for an MNA member that has completed a great deal of work with legislation.

General Session adjourned at 9:20 a.m.

Adjournment

MARYLAND BOARD OF NURSING OPEN SESSION MINUTES CONFERENCE CALL

MaryLou Watson, President <u>Call to Order</u>

11:00 a.m. <u>Time</u>

Board of Nursing
4140 Patterson Avenue

Baltimore, Maryland 21215 Conference Call

September 25, 2015 <u>Date</u>

MaryLou Watson, RN Member, Board President

Members Present

Cheryl Dover, RN Member
Gregory Raymond, RN Member
Lorna House, RN Member
Kelley Robinson, Advanced Practice Member-Nurse Midwife
Mary Wheaton, LPN Member
Joycelyn Lyn-Kew, LPN Member
Lois Rosedom-Boyd, Consumer Member

Charles Neustadt, Consumer Member

Shirley Devaris, Director of Legislation
Erin Zeman, Management Associate

Staff Present at Various
Times

Erin Zeman, Management Associate
Cheryl Cooper, Legislative Assistant

After review, it was moved and seconded (House, Neustadt) to accept the three Direct Entry Midwife applications for the Direct Entry Midwife (DEM) Advisory Committee. The three applicants are: Dr. Kai Parker, CPM; Elizabeth Reiner, CPM; and Alexa Richardson, CPM. Motion passed unanimously.

Direct Entry Midwife Applicants

After review, it was moved and seconded (Raymond, Neustadt) to approve Deana Frank as the Consumer Member on the DEM Advisory Committee. Motion passed unanimously.

Consumer Member

After review, it was moved and seconded (Lyn-Kew, Dover) to approve Jennifer Chaffee as the runner-up for a Consumer Member in case one declines the position. Motion passed unanimously.

After review, it was moved and seconded (Boyd, Raymond) to approve Jan Kriebs, CNM as a Certified Nurse Midwife member. Motion passed unanimously.

Certified Nurse Midwife Applicants

After review, it was moved and seconded (Raymond, House) to approve Julia Perkins, CNM as a Certified Nurse Midwife member. Motion passed unanimously.

After review, it was moved and seconded (Watson, Raymond) to approve Susan Dodge, CNM as the runner-up for a Certified Nurse Midwife member in case one declines the position.

Motion passed unanimously.

After review, it was moved and seconded (Raymond, Lyn-Kew) to accept the MHA member's application. Motion passed unanimously.

Maryland Hospital Association Member

Executive Session adjourned at 11:34 a.m.

Adjournment